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From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 2:46 PM

To: John Price (jeprice@stpegs.com)

Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com' (wemookhoek@stpegs.com); 'Scott Head'
(smhead@ninallc.net); Clark, Theresa; Wong, Yuken; Jenkins, Ronaldo

Subject: STP - November 22 ACRS Interest

John,

The transmittal memo of Chapter 3 SER to ACRS is on its way now.
| talked to ACRS staff to confirm the November 22 date. Good news, STP COL is still on the ACRS schedule.

| also inquired if there are any particular issues in 3.9.2 that may interest ACRS during the November 22
subcommittee meeting. Specifically, if ACRS is expecting any detailed discussion of other reactor internal
components. | was told that there is no specific item yet because the members have not thoroughly reviewed
the SER nor the supporting documents. But there is definitely an elevated interest in this presentation because
Dr. Stephen Schultz, who is either new to the committee or not part of the ABWR sub-committee, and two
other members who are not part of the ABWR sub-committee are already indicating interest to participate in
the November 22 presentation. Based on my conversation with ACRS staff, | suggest that while the
presentation is focusing on the steam dryer, we should also prepare the following:

1. Have sufficient drawings showing the reactor internal because most are not familiar with the ABWR
internals;

2. Prepare slide(s) summarizing design, analyses, and operating experience of other reactor internals,
including those that did not experience any prior damage;

3. Have drawing(s) (or a visually-friendly summary) showing locations of high stress areas based on
operating experience, including non-dryer components, if applicable;

4. Have drawing(s) showing locations of instrumentations, including those mounted on non-dryer
components;

I’ll continue to communicate with ACRS staff on their review and let you know if items of interest surface.
Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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